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October 1, 2000

Mr. Douglas Perry, Superintendent
- Goshen Water Utilities

1000 W. Wilden Avenue
" -Goshen, IN-46528
PWSID# 5220009

RE: WHPA Delineation Review

Dear Mr. Perry,

- This letter conveys the IDEM’s approval of the Phase I Wellhead Protection Area delineation. The delineation of a WHPA is
an important step in your community’s efforts to protect the drinking water supply. Once the area that needs to be protected is
identified and mapped, the inventory of potential contamination sources in the area can be used in the planning phase of the process.

- sed on our review, the community can proceed with the next steps outlined in the Indlana ‘Wellhead Protection Program. These
_«€ps include:

s  public participation in the wellhead protection local planning team
s identification and inventory of petential sources of contamination in the WHPA
* development of a WHPA management plan that describes management tools, contingency plans and educational efforts in the area

We commend your progress in completing a State approved WHPA delineation. If we can assist you in any way as you work

0 corﬁplete your Phase I management plan, please contact the IDEM wellhead protection technical staff toll-free at 800/451-6027 (ask
for 308-3326).

Sincerely,

Jack Wittman, Ph.D

cc: Peerless-Midwest, Inc.



Holdren, Kent

From: Chapman, Mike [michael.chapran@pesrlessmidwest.com]
Sent:  Thursday, May 27, 2010 10:59 AM

To: Holdran, Kent
Subjest: FW: Goshen info

Kent,

Below is the emai! from Travis Cole regarding the delineations.
Have a great day!

Michael L. Chapman, Ir., PG
Hydrogeologic Services Manager
Feerless-Michwest, Inc.
55860 Russell industrial Parkway
Mishawaka, IN 46545
0-(574) 252-4142
T~ (574) 254-0955
c-{574) 236-7958 ,

' michael.chapman@peeriessmidwest.com -

From: Cole, Travis [maiito: TCole@idem.IM.gov]
" Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 1:25 PM
To: Chapman, Mike

Bubject: RE: Gosheninfo - - — -

| took a better look 2t the information and it still seems fine. You dor't have to redelineate either of the

welt fields. -

Trayis Cole

Geologist

IDEM

Ground Water - Drinking Water
317-3083323 ‘

From: Chapman, Mike [mailto:michael.chapman@peerlessmidwest.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 9:35 AM
Tor Cole, Travis

Ce: Willizms, James

-Subject: RE: Goshen info

Thanks.
Let me know when you have a final decision.

MLC Mobile 574 286 7958

--—-Original Messagg-----

From: "Cole, Travis" <TCole@idem.IN.gov>

To: "Chapman, Mike" <michael.chapman@peeriessmidwest.com>
Sent: 2/25/2009 9:33

Subject: RE: Goshen info

&/16/2010
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Yes,

Travis Cole

Geclogist

DEM

Ground Water - Drinking Water
317-308-3323

From: Chapman, Mike [mailto:michael.chapman@peerlessmidwest.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 9:33 AM .

To: Cole, Travis

Subject: RE: Goshen info

Is that for both well fields?

MLC Mobile 574 236 7958

From: "Cole, Travis" <TCole@idem.IN.gov>

To: "Chapman, Mike" <michael.chapman@pesressmidwest.com>
Ce: "SULLIVAN, JAMES" <JSULLIVA@idem.IN.gov>

Sent: 2/25/2009 8:57

Subject: RE: Gashen info

| still need te look at it more closely, but for you mesting it looks most likely that you will not have to re-delineate
the area. The modeled pumping rates are still significantly higher than the actual pumping rates.

o/ Travis Cale

Geologist

IDEM

Ground Water - Drinking Water
317-308-3323

From: Chapman, Mike Imailto:michael.chapman@peerlessmidwest.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2008 8:26 AM

To: Cole, Travis

Ce: Travis, Rebecca; SULLIVAN, JAMES; Holdren, Kent

Subject: FW: Goshen info

Travis,

For the mMorth well flald the totalldischarge Was mbde!ed 2t & rate 475,427.6 w3/day. Well 5A was not
simulataed. No areal recharge was applied to the model [see parameter values on last page of North.pdi).

The well coordinates (UTM NAD 27, Zone 16} for the North well fiald production wells are provided in
goshennerihprodwells.txt, Well 74 was installed 25 feet northeast of Well 7. The Well 7A coordinates are
597,383E, 4,604,663N (UTM NAD27 Zone 16).

KercherAppendixE.pdf contains the modeled pumping rates for the Kercher well field as discussed within

Goshen_Kercher _Wellfield_WHPA_Report.doc. The total modeled production rate for the Kercher well field
was 372,761 {i3/day.

8/16/2010
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| cannct varify the recharge raie that was assighed to the Kercher weli field model at this time. Itis not clearty
spelled outin the report. 1 wiil have 1o dig Into the archived mode! input files to try and determine the recharge

value assignmeant if there was one. _ |

| am now off to the Goshen LPT meeting. | can recefve email on my phone. Please it me know as socn as ‘
- possible whether or nat the Goshen well field delineaticns nead to be revised as part of the Phase i WHP Plan ‘
Updates, .

Hydrogeologic Services Manager
Peerless-Midwest, Inc.

55850 Russell Industriai Parlway
Mishawaka, IN 45545

0-(574) 252-43432

f- (574) 254-0955 . :
¢- (574) 286-7958 : -' Co
michael chapman@peerlessmidwest.com ' _ |

Michael L. Chapman, Jr., PG _ _ ' \

Froim: Chapman, Mike

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2002 11:40 AM
To: Travis, Rebecca'

Sulsject: Goshen info

Rebecca,
Attached are 3 files that contain the summary information you need for review.

North.pdf contains pumping rate information for the Goshen North well field WHPA model. In the Appendix
with the Groundwater flow model output file under ‘Number of Wells = 16" Well#l = North#2; Well #2=North#3;
Well#3=North#4; Well#d=North6A; Well#5=North#7; and, Well#6=North#1A. Well#7 through Well#10 are the
other high capacity wells reprasented within the model. The pumping rate values are in eubic fest per day _
(fi3/d}. ' |

The MSWard document and KercherAppendixE.pdf contain the pumping rates assigned to the Kercher well field. .
Let me know if you have any further questions regarding Goshen.

-Michael L. Chapman, r., PG
Hydrogeologic Services Manager
Peerless-Midwest, Inc.

55860 Russell Industrial Parkway
Mishawaka, IN 46545

0 - (574) 252-4142

f - (574) 254-0955

c-(574) 7236-7958
michael.chapman@peerlessmidwest.comt

8/16/2010
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